



## **Serena Gudino**

*Associate*

303-628-3353

gudinos@hallevans.com

Serena Gudino's practice focuses on civil litigation matters, with an emphasis on design and construction. She defends general contractors, engineers, and design professionals in complex construction defect matters, professional liability claims, and real estate matters.

While attending the University of Colorado Law School, Ms. Gudino served as Law Clerk for the Honorable Elizabeth Harris with the Colorado Court of Appeals, a Law Clerk with the Los Angeles District Attorney's Office, an intern with Hall & Evans, and a Law Clerk with the Brewer's Association.

---

### ***Education***

JD: University of Colorado Law School, 2022

BA: Regis University, 2019, Politics, Minor in Pre-Law

---

### ***Bar Admissions***

Colorado, 2022

U.S. District Court, District of Colorado

### ***Career Distinctions & Honors***

Betsy Levins Scholarship

Don Sears Scholarship

Roberts Family Public Service Scholarship

Polsinelli Scholarship

Commitment to Diversity Group Scholarship

### ***Professional Associations***

Colorado Contractors Association, Emerging Leaders Council, 2022-present

Colorado Bar Association, Construction Law Section, Committee Member, 2023-present

Denver Bar Association

American Bar Association, Forum on Construction Law

Associated General Contractors of Colorado

### ***Professional Experience***

Associate, BBG Construction Law, 2022-2023

Law Clerk, Honorable Judge Elizabeth Harris, Colorado Court of Appeals, Denver, CO, 2021

Law Clerk, Hall & Evans, LLC, Denver, CO, 2020-2021

Law Clerk, Brewer's Association, Boulder, CO, 2020

Law Clerk, Los Angeles District Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, CA, 2016, 2018